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LET’S SEND RIGHARD CHERVONY AN EMAIL THIS NOVEMBER:

“ENOUGH IS ENOUGH!”

From: "Richard Chervony" ~rchervony@nbvillage.com™>

Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 1:55 PM

To: “Yyonne Hamilton" <yvonnc.hmnilton@nbvillage.com> =

Subject:  Re: Now is the time to prepare for fall campaigns When asked by the E‘ectlons
Commission to runa clean
campaign, Chervony's

response says it all.

TY but I Don't run clean campaigns

Sent from my iPhone

pLi Yvonne Hamilton < vonne. hamilton(@nb illag

When askeq by a resideﬁt to

he ’ p ﬁ v "
Xa sprink : Richard
hervo ] n ,er . 3 Thursd hervonyu
nys ! ¢ " ay, July 3 <rcheryo, -
response was : Ri:%’m R?llaszn..o ’<§Ol 55:04 ;Kq@nbv'"ﬂge.com>

oll; ‘
appa"mg oken af, }?J.S(E(?nbw"age-com>

u <rchervony@nbvillage.com>

Siar Chmz?yzms 8:57 AM
iday, March 20, ' ]
Friday, Marc When asked to joina

“Frank Rollason” <FRollason@nbvillagc.com>

. o PRESERVE BVENT/TOUR OF BAY _ _

Re: BISCAYNE AQUATICE Biscayne Bay hoat tour with

Nay, only if I could throw her over the Mayor, Chervony's
response was outrageous!

Paid electioneering communication paid for by Common Sense. Post Office Box 1701, Tallahassee, FL 32302
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RIGHARD CHERVONY

LOOKING OUT FOR HIMSELF WHILE EMBRAGING THE OFFIGE HE HOLDS.

mail.google.com

Do you know Richard Chervony?

North Bay Village Voters (allvoters@email.com)

Do you know Richard Chervony?

Do you know [f{[=ETgs Ko 16141 ?

His emails say it all...

B & $ Beo @

From: *Richard Chervony" ~rchervony@nbvillage.com=
Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 1:55 FM
lton@nbvillage.com=

To: *yyonne Hamilton" <yvonne.hami
Subject: for fall campaigns

Re: Now is the time to prepare
TY but I Don't run clean campaigns
Sent from my iPhone
pM Yvonne Hamilton < vonne.hamiltoni@ug
.

When askeq bya resident to

help fix 2 spri
' Sprink|
Chervony Sresponse wgs
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appalling,

lla c.com> wrote!

y" <rchervony@nbvillage.com>

vRichard Chervon
2015 8:57 AM

From: (arch 20
Friday, Marc 1 FRoll @ bvillage F
"< novi .com
ollason BEVENTI'IOURO BAY

Date:
wFrank Rollason

To:
Subject: Re: BISCAYNE

Nay, only if I could throw h

AQUATIC PRESERV

er over

. EEES

When asked by the Elections
Commission to runa clean
campaign, Chervony's
response says it all.

When asked tojoina
Biscayne Bay hoat tour with

the Mayor, Chervony's
response was outrageous!

First, Richard Chervon
. y votes against local school fundi
nding. Now, we see his dis i
. gusting emails.

LET’S SEND RIGHARD GHERVONY AN EMAIL THIS NOVEMBER:

“ENOUGH IS ENOUGH!”
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